All Saints School Board Meeting Minutes November 20, 2019

Members Present: Michele Beehler, Andrea Jolliff, Missy Clifford, Holly Bonnalie, Audrey Krahn, Karin Seubert, Michelle O'Connor, Denise Hammrich, Julie DeBarbrie, Brennan McKelway, Kevin Kelly

Members Absent: Jesse Duman,

Visitors: None

The meeting was opened by Kevin with prayer at 6:04 PM. Minutes were recorded by Michele Beehler.

Review of Minutes: The minutes from the October board meeting were reviewed. Motioned to approve the minutes was made by Karin and seconded by Audrey. They were accepted & approved with minor spelling edits.

Committee Reports

Marketing, Enrollment & Retention

We now have 182 students. We had an additional 5th and 3rd grade student re-enroll.

Jesse met with Steve from Northwest Media

Finance

The group met last week. Things are looking very good. The Auction was really good we ended at \$173,000 plus another \$10,000 for the fund a need.

Guardian Angels

The group is still working on the ornaments, and planning the bookfair. The bookfair will be in the library this year. Pizza and cookies will be in the cafeteria. There is still talk about a parent night out, but nothing has been planned at this time.

Julie will pull a list of new families and we can discuss distributing them at the next meeting.

Fundraising and Script

Script is rolling along. St. Vincent put in a large order of \$13,500, and Valley Medical is working on placing an order as well.

There were questions if Fazzari's and Hot Shots would be interested in doing Script. Hot Shots did sell them, but the cost of the cards was challenging, and therefore stopped participating.

We typically budget \$15K for Script each year, and get fairly close to that amount.

Christmas trees are going well. We have around 700-750 trees, down from 900. Volunteers list is going well. Unloading will be November 26, 2019. The trees are very difficult to get, and this may not be a viable fundraiser for the future.

There needs to be more discussion about fundraisers for the future. Maybe a creation of a sub committee to make a formal recommendation on future fundraisers.

Michele B. moved to open an account at P1FCU to put electronic tree sale funds into. The motion was seconded by Missy and passed with all in favor.

School Building

There has not been a meeting, there is informal communication about next steps, but nothing formal to share at this time.

Foundation Board/Annual Fund

The letter went out this month and so far we have \$2000.00 that has come in.

Principal's Report

- 5th and 6th grade teams participated in the Knowledge Bowl. A 6th grade team tied for first place and a 5th grade team got the spirit award.
- We met our goal for blood drive
- Friday the 1st and 2nd grade will have a Thanksgiving Feast, that we will host and share with Holy Family
- Lance Hansen will be the Jr. High basketball coach.
- Volleyball went very well and the girls won the last game. The banquet for the team will be tomorrow night.
- Coca Cola will help pay 20% for the cost of the scoreboard.
- Christmas Concert is December 13 at 7:00pm at the church.
- Parent Satisfaction Survey (35 responses). #1 reason to send to ASCS was
 education and then Catholic Faith. Opportunities mentioned were online
 grades for the Jr. High, and onsite counseling. Communication is great, but
 would like more information about sports. We are already making many of
 these improvements to communication and online grades.

Old Business None

New Business

There was a concern from a parishioner about the volleyball shorts being too short. The parishioner stated they would help to pay for longer shorts.

Michele, Missy Holly, Andrea and Audrey spoke about being interested in setting up a group (fundraising committee), to meet in the future to discuss the future of fundraisers.

Closing prayer was led by Audrey at 6:58 PM.

Next Meeting: Wednesday, January 15, 2019 at 6:00pm.

Meeting adjourned at 7:00 PM